Curriculum Committee Friday, May 5th at 1:30pm Microsoft TEAMS Meeting Minutes

Attendance: Todd Quinlan, Katherine Wickes, Elmer Godeny, George Guajardo, Cody Stetler, Shelly Peacock, Kristi Urban, Richard Hobbs, Sandra Chumchal, David Fleeger, Jay Anderson, Debora Vavra, Brandon Franke, Victoria Fowler, Michelle Marburger, Michelle Trubenstein, Linda Gray, Amy Winningham, Lee Winningham, Robert Lovelidge, April Kinkead, Bruce Gooch, Shawanda Stanford, Cyndi Klausmeyer Call to Order

Announcements

Verification of voting Quorum – Met Quorum

Minutes for April and May meeting presented in August.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Humanities
 - 1. Course Changes: DIRW 0238, 0327
 - i Sandra Chumchal presenting. Based on revisions of TSIA-2 test, the cut score for enrollment in DIRW 0238 was ineffective in accurately placing students. After consultation with the CRT, new cut scores were proposed. Currently, students in DIRW who earn an F must repeat DIRW 0238. An addendum reading "Students who do not earn a grade of Passing in DIRW 0238 will receive an IP and in the subsequent term will enroll in DIRW 0327 coreq courses unless they earn a grade of C in the credit course (ENGL 1301, etc.)" will be placed in Curriculog to also align DIRW classes with developmental math. Shelly Peacock asked if those who pass their credit course will also have an IP placed on their transcript. Cyndi Klausmeyer also indicated that there may be older courses for developmental courses as they may apply to this new policy and courses may needed to be checked for appropriate prerequisite courses.
 - ii DIRW 0238 (with addendum) Elmer Godeny moved to vote on motion with addendum. David Fleeger seconded. AKA Voted Yes 2, BUSI Voted Yes, ECTI, Yes 2, Humanities Yes, HS Yes, Math Yes 2, NPS Yes 2, SS Yes 2, ATWED Yes 2. Motion passed
 - iii DIRW 0327 April Kinkead moved and Shawanda Stanford seconded. AKA Voted Yes 2, BUSI Voted Yes, ECTI, Yes 2, Humanities Yes, HS Yes, Math Yes 2, NPS Yes 2, SS Yes 2, ATWED Yes 2. Motion passed

Health Sciences

1. Course Change: EMSP 1338, 1355, 1356, 2260, 2306

- i Michelle Trubenstein presented. All 5 presented to take out the prerequisite and corequisites for BIOL 2402 courses and TSI requirements. Changes courses at the certificate level but not the AAS program. Elmer Godeny asked if this change would also change or include a need to take BIOL 2401.
- ii Elmer Godeny moved that we consider as a batch and Debora Vavra seconded. AKA Voted Yes 2, BUSI Voted Yes, ECTI, Yes 2, Humanities Yes, HS Yes, Math Yes 2, NPS Yes 2, SS Yes 2, ATWED Yes 2. Motion passed. Debora Vavra moved to vote on this change and Michelle Marburger seconded. AKA Voted Yes 2, BUSI Voted Yes, ECTI, Yes 2, Humanities Yes, HS Yes, Math Yes 2, NPS Yes 2, SS Yes 2, ATWED Yes 2. Motion passed
- 2. Program Change: Paramedic Technology Certificate
 - i Changes removed the TSI and BIOL course requirements and allow it to be considered a Certificate 1 rather than a 2. This makes the program more competitive.
 - ii Debbi Vavra moved and Richard Hobbs seconded. AKA Voted Yes 2, BUSI Voted Yes, ECTI, Yes 2, Humanities Yes, HS Yes, Math Yes 2, NPS Yes 2, SS Yes 2, ATWED Yes 2. Motion passed
- Arts/Kinesiology/Agriculture
 - 1. New Course: KINE 1331
 - i Shelly Peacock presented a class on physical education for elementary majors. This aligns a course for students who are preparing to use their Kinesiology degree to teach in educational settings. Katherine Wickes asked if this was also something used for Education majors. Dr. Peacock indicated that this was aligned more with motor behavior education and not necessarily needed for all education majors.
 - ii April Kinkead moved to approve and Michelle Marburger seconded. AKA Voted Yes 2, BUSI Voted Yes, ECTI, Yes 2, Humanities Yes, HS Yes, Math Yes 2, NPS Yes 2, SS Yes 2, ATWED Yes 2. Motion passed
- Natural/Physical Sciences
 - 1. Course Change: CHEM 1411
 - Elmer Godeny presented. Change is to align Banner and the Course Catalog. The THECB requires that Math 1313 and Math 1314 be prerequisites but this class also requires a greater knowledge of math beyond College Algebra. Additional MATH classes beyond Math 1314 will be included in the prerequisites. Specific prerequisites included in Curriculog.
 - ii Debbi Vavra moved and Michelle Trubenstein seconded. AKA Voted Yes 2, BUSI Voted Yes, ECTI, Yes 2, Humanities Yes, HS Yes, Math Yes 2, NPS Yes 2, SS Yes 2, ATWED Yes 2. Motion passed

Look ahead to Fall 2023:

- First meeting: August 25th (if we need) or September 15th
- Remainder of Fall 2023 meetings: October 20th, November 17th
- Marshall Rich has agreed to serve as Chair Elect.

Elmer Godeny wanted to note in the minutes the spectacular job that Todd Quinlan has done this year as Chair. Todd also wanted to that Shelly Peacock for her hard work as prior chair in developing such efficient processes to make Curriculog work smoothly. Debbi Vavra wished to second that thanks as well.

Adjournment - Elmer Godeny moved and Debbi Vavra seconded. Meeting ended 1:59 pm.

